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Matllda Sanders I%- 08 -m-& -If 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, February 01,2008 ll:12AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/1/2008 11:11:00AM 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: Consummating Orders SWBUTION: I 
Three Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

070692co.ffip.doc .in3 
070700co.ccp.doc 
070682co.ccp.doc 

Thanks! 
is 

Jacqueline 5chindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3E1399 
850-413-6754 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070692 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 

I I I 
I greg.follensbee@an.com I No AT&T FloridafTCG South Florida (07) 

AT&T Long Distance I TX769 I mh4424@ATT.com I No 

Printed on 2/1/2008 aI2:04 PM 



CLK Official Filing****l17/2008 11:41 AM a*..* 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, January 07,2008 11:35 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070700-TI 
Filename / Path: 070700.or.ccp.doc 

1/7/2008 11:34:00 AM 

A PAA ORDER GRANTING JOINT PETITION FOR WAIVER OF CARRIER SELECTION REQUIREMENTS AND TRANSFER 
OF CUSTOMERS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070700 

I I I ADDRESS 

Bingham Law Firm (07a) 
Least Cost Routing, Inc. 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. 

PART\ 
NAME 

catherine.wang@bingham.com No 
TI387 klawrence@primustel.com No 
TI364 klawrence@primustel.com No 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Pnnted on 1/7/2008 at 2 55 PM 

I 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

November 27, 2007 

Ms. Katherine Wang, Counsel 
Bingham Law Firm 
2020 K Street NW 
Washington, D.C. 20006-1806 

Re: Docket No. 070700-TI 

DearMs. Wang: 

This will acknowledge receipt joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of 
Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll or Toll Provider Selection to allow Least Cost Routing, Inc. 
to transfer certain commercial long distance customer accounts to Primus Telecommunications, Inc., 
which was filed in this office on November 27, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SH~JMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



rayc I "I I ,.__. _....-... ".." --..=I". ...* ,\SLY. I 

Section I - Of f ice o f  Comnission C l e r h , y  F 

Docket No. 070700-TI Date Docketed: 11/27/2007 T i t l e :  Joint pe t i t i on  for waiver o f  carr ier  select ion requirerents of 
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.. Local. Local To l l  or To l l  Provider 
Selection t o  al low Least Cost Routing, Inc. t o  transfer 
certain comnercial long distance customer accounts t o  P r ims  Conpany: Least Cost Routing, Inc. 

Pr ims Telecomnunications, Inc. Te1 ecomnicat ions.  

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: ~ 

b--------.."mw-. ~._I 

Referred to: ADM CLK (aulP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
C()* indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comletep and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module B7Cc) WARNING: THIS SLHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOWMENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECI TO REVISIOV. 
FOR UPDATES m A C T  THE RECORDS SECtTON:C850) 413-6770 staff Assianments 

OPR Staff =====An 0 Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

E!& 

-1 :: 
11 * 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1s. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. I 29. _. . 

Recomended assisnments fo r  hearins 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Commission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

~~ 

S ta f f  Counsel 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 1 
I I 

I I 

I 
~ 

1- 1 1 - 7 1  

I I 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletez Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin OfficerCs) 
Comnissioners Comnissioners 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission OerW 9 h 

1. Staf f  Reconmendation 
2. Agenda 

PAA Order 
Consumnating Order if No Protest 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

Page 1 of 1 

"E 12/06/2007 
NONE 12/18/2007 
"E 01/07/2W8 
NONE 01/31/2008 
NONE 03/14/2008 

Docket No. 070700-TI Date Docketed: 11/27/2007 T i t l e :  l o i n t  p e t i t i o n  for waiver of ca r r i e r  select ion requirements of 
Rule 25-4.118. F.A.C., Local. Local To l l  o r  Tol l  Provider 
Selection t o  al low Least Cost Routing, Inc. t o  transfer 
cer ta in  comnercial long distance customer accounts t o  P r ims  Conpany: Least Cost Routing. Inc. 

P r ims  Telecomnications, Inc. Teleconnunications, Inc. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
("0' indicates DPR) 

Section 2 - DPR Ccimleter and returns t o  
Prouram Module 

OPR Staf f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

oCRs 

B7(C) 

S ta f f  Assignments 

K Curry 

C Poblete 

Reconmended assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Sta f f  

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 11/29/2007 

- 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Convletes 

Expi rat ion:  

AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I J 

LK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule ~~ 

VARNING: THIS S W E W L E  I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUnENT 
11 I S  TENTATIVE AND SUE3ECT TO REVISION. 
:OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTI f f l : (850)  413-6770 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

3 .  
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31.  
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

I I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I I 

- 
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT 1 MM I AG I SK 
X I  I I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehear i n Off icer  
I Comni ssioners I Hra I Staff I Comni ssioners -1 
I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Connissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Me&er i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


